Vaughn, Lorena

Herbert, Rusty

From:

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 3:50 PM

To: Vaughn, Lorena

Subject: RE: Extension Request for Citation Oil & Gas Corp. - Class | - CWA 06-2013-1710

Thanks, | have not seen the document but in general we do not oppose the request.

From: Vaughn, Lorena
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 1:22 PM
To: lelsom@cogc.com

Cc: Herbert, Rusty
Subject: Extension Request for Citation Oil & Gas Corp. - Class I - CWA 06-2013-1710

Ms. Elsom,
I have received your request for a 30 day extension of time, in the 40 CFR Regulations under Motions, it reads, “State
the grounds therefor, with particularity”. You have not given a reason for the extension.

| also need to know if you have spoken with Rusty Herbert and whether he is on 0.k. or opposed to your request.

Thank you.

Lorena
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